

МІНЯЙЛО ВІКТОРІЯ ПЕТРІВНА v.miniailo@knute.edu.ua

Candidate of Economic Sciences, Associate Professor, Associate Professor of the Department of Financial Analysis and Auditing

guarantor of the educational and scientific program of the 1st level of higher education "Financial control and audit"

Scopus, Web of Science, Google Scholar, ORCID

SCOPE OF SCIENTIFIC INTERESTS: public procurement, public financial control and audit, independent audit, financial investigations

DISCIPLINES: "State Financial Control of Organizations and Institutions", "State Audit", "Control of Public Procurement", "Forensic", "Internal Control"

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION:

- Associate Professor of Financial Analysis and Auditing, 2017
- Candidate of Economic Sciences, 08.00.09 "Accounting, analysis and audit (by type of economic activity), topic" Analysis and control of procurement of goods, works and services for public funds ", 2014
- Master of Accounting and Auditing, Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics, 2008

EXPERIENCE:

- Associate Professor of Financial Analysis and Auditing from 2017 to the present.
- Senior Lecturer of the Department of Financial Analysis and Auditing, 2015-2017.
- Assistant of the Department of Financial Analysis and Control, 2012-2015

MAIN PUBLICATIONS:

WEB OF SCIENCE

- 1. V. Miniailo. Forensic-audit as an imperative of economic security and development of the company in the conditions of global transformations / K. Nazarova, M. Nezhyva, T. Lositska, V. Miniailo, N. Novikova // Financial and credit activity: problems of theory and practice. − Lviv, 2020. − № 4. P.99-106.
- 2. V. Miniailo. Audit in the state economic security system /K. Nazarova, V. Koval, V. Hordopolov, T. Kopotienko, V. Miniailo, Y. Diachenko//Management Theory and Studies for Rural Business and Infrastructure Development/-Vol. 41.Nº 3.-Published: 2019. URL: https://ejournals.vdu.lt/index.php/mtsrbid/article/view/501. Vol. 41 No. 3.

SCOPUS

1. V. Miniailo. Accounting, analysis and environmental audit as an imperative of the development of green economy in the state's economic security system / K. Nazarova, V. Hotsuliak, V. Miniailo, M. Nezhyva, V. Mysiuk // E3S Web Conferences. − 2020. − № 166. − URL: https://www.e3s-conferences.org/articles/e3sconf/abs/2020/26/e3sconf_icsf2020_13003/e3sconficsf2020_13003.html.

OTHER SCIENTIFIC METHODS

- Nazarova K., Negodenko V., Miniailo V. The market of audit services in Ukraine. International scientific and practical journal "Goods and Markets". 2021. № 4. pp. 4-15. http://tr.knute.edu.ua/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=2019&catid=179&lang= uk.
- 2. Miniailo V. Determinants of accounting and control of settlements with personnel of domestic enterprises / V. Negodenko, O. Komirna, V. Miniailo, M. Nezhyva // Business-inform.- №2.-2020.- P. 314–321.

- 3. Miniailo Victoria. Digitalization of Audit in the Conditions of the COVID-190 / Miniailo Viktoriia, Nezyva Mariia // Bulletin of KNTEU, №3.- 2020.- P.123-134.
- 4. V. Miniailo. Accounting and audit of the expenditure of operating activity of enterprises of the restaurant business / O. Komirna, V. Miniailo, M. Nezhyva // Collection of materials II International Scientific and Practical Conference «Tourism XXI: global challenges and civilization values». Kiev, June 01, 2020. P. 643-651.
- 5. Minyailo VP Audit of transfer pricing in the conditions of European integration and globalization / V.P. Minyailo, M.O. Inanimate // Business-inform.-2019.-№2.- P. 283–288.
- 6. Minyailo VP Procedural approach to the audit of investment real estate // OV Komirna, VP Minyailo, M.O. Inanimate / Market Infrastructure.- 2019. №29.- Р. 563-568.Міняйло В.П. Процедурний підхід до аудиту інвестиційної нерухомості// О.В. Комірна, В.П. Міняйло, М.О. Нежива/ Інфраструктура ринку.- 2019. №29.- С. 563-568.
- 7. Miniailo VP Control and analytical support of cost management for the salary of budgetary institutions / OV Komirna, VP Miniailo, MM Hussar // Electronic professional scientific-practical journal "Market Infrastructure", 2018, № 18.- P. 45-50.
- 8. Miniailo VP Dairy products of subcomplexes of Ukraine: development trends / OI Miniailo, VP Miniailo, Yu. V. Linetska // Goods and markets. 2018. № 4-28. P. 20-36.
- 9. V. Miniailo. Reculiarities of implementation of public procurement monitoring in Ukraine // Eurasian Social Science Association 2018. R. 42-46.
- 10. 10. Miniailo VP Information and analytical support of public procurement / V.P. Minyailo // "Investment: practice and experience", 2017, №16.- P.88-93.

MONOGRAPHS

- 1. Control in the system of innovation management of the enterprise: monograph / E. Mnykh, S. Bardash, V. Miniailo [etc.]; for ed. E.V. Monk. Kyiv: KNTEU, 2011. 452 p.
- 2. Entrepreneurship in the field of finance. Current scientific problems of Eastern Europe. / ed. E. Milosz. Politechnika Lubelska 2014. P. 68–78.
- 3. Financial audit: information and analytical support: monograph / E. Mnykh, S. Bardash, K.O. Nazarova, OL Sherstyuk, Changed / ed. E.V. Monk. Kyiv: Kyiv. nat. trade and economy University, 2015. 416 p.

AWARDS AND AWARDS:

- Diploma of the Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics for high achievements in scientific and pedagogical work, 2013
- Diploma of the Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics for high results in the rating "Teacher through the eyes of students" in the 2016-2017 academic year, 2017.

CERTIFICATION TRAINING:

- Advanced training in the higher educational institution of postgraduate education "Status", 2020, 2021.
- Higher School of Pedagogical Skills KNTEU, 2017
- Training seminars in the framework of the International Information Weeks of the EU Erasmus + program in Ukraine, Erasmus + office in Ukraine 2016, 2017.
- Training "Information technology in the educational process: quality education" KNTEU, 2017
- International internship "Regulatory support and practice of IFRS in the European Union", 23-31 May 2016, Warsaw, Poland.

ADDITIONAL ACTIVITIES:

- Member of the NGO "Professional organization of auditors, accountants and teachers of OKD";
- Research participant on the topics: "State priorities of the audit of economic relations of economic entities in Ukraine" (state registration number 0115U000563); "Audit as a mechanism for protecting the interests of the subjects of socio-economic relations" (state registration number 0115U000250), "Practiceology of analysis and audit in the economic security system of Ukraine" (state registration number 0119U100623);

HOBBIES: reading, intellectual games, needlework.